Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jerry Sherrell [jerrys@mackenergycorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 8:03 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: SWD-

Attachments: MX-7000N_20100120_075245.pdf; MX-7000N_20100120_075332.pdf

Good morning Will,

Quick question. This order states the perf interval and then says Devonian and Ellenburger formations, we may have
other formations in between. | wanted to see if we could get the order corrected to say Devonian through Ellenburger.
There are no producers in the area. | am attaching this portion of the mudlog for you to review. | will have to send a
couple of emails do to size.

Thanks,

Jerry W. Sherreli

Mack Energy Corporation
Office 575-748-1288

Cell 575-703-8383
jerrys@mackenergycorp.com

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




Sam SWD #3
1779 FSL & 436 FEL, Sec. 28 T15S R30E
Formation Tops

Quaternary . Surface
Yates 1700’ Wolfcamp 8020’
Queen 2425° Cisco 8930’
Grayburg 2790° Strawn 10380’
San Andres 3025° Atoka 10510’
Glorieta 4685’ Chester 10925’
Tubb 5910° Woodford 11325°
Abo 6625’ \Devonian 1.1400°
Montoya 12350°
Silurian 12425°

Ellenburger 12500’




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEWMEXICO

|, Christina E. Stock
Legals Clerk

Of the Roswell Daily Record, a daily
newspaper published at Roswell, New
Mexico do solemnly swear that the
plipping hereto attached was published
in the regular and entire issue of said
paper and not in a supplement thereof
for a period of;

ohe time with the issue dated

September 23, 2009

June 13, 2010

(SEAL)

- authorization to irject produced walar it te Sam SWD, #3°1779 FSL & 438 1
FEL of Section 28, 7455 AIOE, NMPM, Chaves County, New Masted. Tho waler:

Interesled party with questions 6r comments may canlact Jamy W. Sherrel at

 mustbe lid wilh the Ol Canservalion.Divislca, 1220°South Sainl Francis Drive,

Publish Septomber 23,2000 . *°

Mack Energy (_)qrpomllo_h, Post, Otﬁé_e Box 960; Ar eéw NM 8621\_4)96'('). haé:"
figd an Applicaion with the New Meaxico Oil Consarvation Division seeking !

wil be. ljected inlo.the Davorian/Ellorburger formation i a, disposal ‘deplh.of
11:400:12.350 and 12,500-12,800', Water will be injected at a maximum surlace
prassure of 1670 pounds ard 2 maximum injection rate of 4000 BWPD. - Any

Mack Energy Corporatian, Post Office Box 960, Arlesia; New Maxico 8621 1-0960
of calt (575) 748-1263; . Otjections to \his application or requasts for hearing

Sana Fo, New Maxioo 67506, witin icen days of the date o the pubication of
lhig notice. - - " B T

T
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Produger: MACK ENERGY CORP.
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Hiname: SAM SWD43

l,ocgltin_xi: 1779 FSL & 436' FEL.SEC.28,T155,R30E
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PO BOX 10725, Midland, TX 76702

- Dicactionat Survs

HYDROCARBON WELL LOBOING |

GEOLOGICAL CURSULYING
432667.3148

~County; St CHAVES COUNTY, NM

¢ RICHARD C. RAUER JR. AND RODNEY R. SMITH

"Geologists

LC CLostCircalation  WOB-We Tht Gin Bit
WT - We ht

Elevation: (GL)- 3632 (KB)- 3651

- Trip Gag.

Depths: (START). 11000 (TDy- 13030, Dates: 11719/2009 TO 12222009

ANAYDRITE
SAHD -
ST~

noLomTe.  HEAE cHalk-

3 CHERT- WEER umesTonNE . NXERR
3 SHALE - I COAL- [ )
NO SAMPLE -

TainGAg "
[SIIYR
CI6AS-
PP eg—
CHBAS

oPTH

DRILL TIME {1 G.PY comme

11020 -+

: CON 11551,

11040

11060

121008

11100

LITHELOAY -

L CABAS

18

POR RR CUT'  GAS ANALYSI {HOTWIRE, J

i BILTST: BLK FRM,BLKY,
H VVEGR,IP V CARD,GRAN
TAT,TR-NON CLAC NSOFC

LS: CRM-GY BUFF-8RN,
FRM,VUF-VPXLN, DNS,0CC
CHERTY,IP FGR SAND XL,
INBEDD.NSOFC

SILTST: BLK.FAMBLKY.
VVFGR,IP ¥ CARB,GRAN
TXY,TH-NON CLAC NSOFC

LS: CRM-QY BUFF.BRN,
FRM,VVE.VPXLN,DNS,0CC
CHERTY,IP FGR SAND Xi.,
INBEDD.NSORC

GHERT: TAN-BRN.CLRHD
CRIPTOXLN.DCC FRAC W/
PYR, TRANSP-DPQ NSDFC

18: CRM-GY,BUFF.BAN,
FRMNVVFVEXLN,DNS,MOD
CHERYY,iP FGR 3AND,
IRBEDD,N3OFC

TRIP FOR NEW BIT 811

JZ HABIL AND NEW DOWN
HOLE MOTOR AT 11068 FT
L8: CRMOY BUFF-BRN,
ERM WVEVEXLN,ONS, 0CC
CHERTY.Y FRAC WIQTZ XL
& PYRNSOPC

SILTST; 8LK,FRM.BLKY,
VVEGK IP V CARE,GRAN
TXY,TR-NON CLAC,NSOFC

3S: LT-MGY.FRM.VFGR.V
CONSLMOD GALS,DRS £
ORAN TXT MSOFC

SILTST: BLK.FRMBLKY,
VVEGR,IP V CARB,GRAN
TAT,TA-NON CLAC,NSOKC

LS: CRM.GY BUFF-8RN,
FRM.VVE.VFXLN,ONS,0CC
CHERTY,IP FGR SAND Xi.,
INBEDD,NSOFC

CHERT: TAN-BRN,CLRHD
CRIPTOXLN,OCC FRAC W/
PYR, TRANSP-QPQNSGFC

SILTST: BLAFAM.BLXY,
VVFGR,IP V GARS,GRAN
TKY,TA-NON CLACNSOFC

LS: GRMGY,BUFF-BRN,
FRM,VVF.VFXLN DN$,0CC
CHERTY,IP FGR SAND XL,
INBEDD NSOFC

SH: PRED BLK.Y DR QY

SM GY,BRN,SMOOTH PLTY
WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC,FRM
YVFGRN

£S: CRM.QY,BUFF-BRH,
FRM.VVFWEXLN ONS 0CC
TR CHERTY,NSOFC

&1L TST: OKGY FRM,BLKY,
VVEGR.IP ¥ CARB.GRAN
TXT,TR-NON CLAC NSGFC

SHAKER REPAIR,NO
SAMPLE

L8: CRM-GY BUFR.BRN,
FRM,VVF.VFXLN.ONS,0GC
TR CHERTY,NSOFC

SILTST: MGY.FRM,BLKY.
VVEGR,IP TR CARB.GRAN
TYTR.BLI CLAC,NSOFC

SH: PRED BLX.DK-LTGN,
5M GY,FRI,PLATY,SMOOTH
WAXY TEXT,NOX CLAT,
RSOFC

SILTST: MOY.FRIABLKY,
VVFGR.IP TR CARB.GRAN
TXT,TR.SL1 CLAC,NSOFC

13
NEAES RS ¢ B

SILTST: MGY.FRMBLKY,

VVEGR IP TR CARB.GRAN

JTXT,TR-5LI CLACNSOFC

11240

3h: PRED BLKOKLLTGN,

SM GY.FRM.PLATY SMOOTH
WAXY TEXT.NON CLAC,
NSOFC

18: CRMGY, BUFF-BAN, 3 :
FRM,VVF.VFXLN,ONS,0GC o |

EON 11271

F1ren

TR CHERTY.NGOFC

SILTST: DKGY,FRM,BLKY.
VVFGRIP ¥ CARB.GRAN
TXY,TRNON CLAC.NSOFC

18: CRIA.GY, TR BUFF FRM 1T GONN G
VVFVEXLN DNS,0CC TR : ;
CHERTY,MOD ARG .NSOFC i

LK
Wy
s
g

e
£
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B TST: ORGY,FRM LAY,
“VWFGR P v CARB.GRAN

~TXT,TR-NON CLAC NSOFC

L3: CRMGY,TK BUFF,FRM
VFEXLN,0NS,0CC TR

CHERTY,MOD ARG GRAN

TXTMSOFG

SILYST: OXGY FRM,BLKY,
VVFGR.IP ¥ CARB.GRAN

TXT,TR-NON GLAC,NSOFC

3H: PRED BLK.DK-LTGH,

M GY,FRMPLATY,BMOCTH
WAXY TEXTNON CLAC,

NSOFC

LS: CRM.GY, TR BUFF FAM

VF-FXLN,DNS,0CC TR
CHERTY,MOD ARG.GRAN

TXT RSOFC

SH: PRED 8LK.OK-LTGR,

$M OV, FRM,PLATY,SHOOTH
WAXY TEAT,NON CLAC,

NSOFG

CHERT: CLR.GYGN BRN HD

CRIPTOXLN,TR CARS,O0CC
FRAC,TR FOSENSOFC

3: CRM.GY,TR BUFF FRM

VEFXLN,DNS,0CC TR
CHEFTY.MOD ARG,ORAN
TXTNSOFC

$H: PRED BLKDK.LTGN,

3M GY,FRM.PLATY, SMOOTH
WAXY TEXT.NON CLAC,
NIOFC

SILTSY: DXOY.FRM.BLKY,
VVFGRIP V CARD,GRAN
TXT.TR.NON CLAC.HSOFG

L& CRM-GY,TR BUFF FRM
VEEXLN,DNS,0CC TR
CHERTY OD ARG.GRAN

TXY.NSOFC

SH: PRED BLX DXL TGN,
SM GY,FRM.PLATY EMOQTH
WAXY TEXT.NON CLAG,
NSOFC

SILYST: DKGY,FRM BLKY,
VEGR,IP V CARB.GRAN
TAT,TR-NON GLAC,NSOFC

LS: CRM-GY,TR BUFFFRM
VFFXLN,DNS,0CC TR
GMERTY.MUD ARG.GHAN
TXT.NSOFC

§H: PRED BLK,OK-LTGH,
M GY,FRM.PLATY,SMOOTH
WAXY TEXT NON CLAC,
NSOFC

BILTST: DKGY,FRM BLKY,
VVEGR.IP V CARB GRAN

TXT.TR.NON CLAC.NSOFT

SR PRED BLIGDKLTON,
8M GY,FRM,PLATY,SMOCTH
WAXY TEXT,NON CLAC,
NSOFC

SILTST: DKGY,FRMBLKY,
VVEGRIP V CARB,GRAN
TXT,TRNON CLACNSOFC

LS; CRIA-GY, TR BUFF FRM
VFFILN ONS,0CC TR

CHERTY.MOD ARG,GRAN
TXTNSOFC

$#; PRED BLX,DH-MGN,GY
FAM PLATY.SMOOTHWAXY
TEXTNON CLACNSOFC

TRIP FOR NB312 ULTERRA
1,481

& NEW MOTOR
REAMED TO BOTTEM. 866'

LS: CRM.GY,TR BUFFFRM
VFEXLN,ONS.0GC TR
CHERTY,MOD ARG GRAN
TXT,NSOFC

L8 MQY,TR CRM,FRM.ONS

VENVEXLN,TR CHERT, MO0
ARG, GRAN TXT NSOFC

CHERT: DK-MBARN,TR CLR,

i HD.CRIPTOXLN FRAC,0PO

i SLI TRANSL NSOFC

LS: M-LTGY,TR CAMFRM,
ON3,VF-WFXLN,TR CHERT
MOD ARG.GRAN TXT NSOFC

L8: CRM.M-LTGY,FRM,ONS.
VE.WWFXLN.TR CHERT,MOD
ARG,GRAN TXT,NSOEC

GHERT: DK-MBRN, WH.CLR,
HD,CRIPTOXLN,FRACOPQ-

L1 TRANSL.NSOFC

A 1A LA

L8: CRMMLTGY,FRM,ONS
F.VFXLN.TR CHERT,6LI

ARG.GRAN TXT,NSOFG

CHERT; DK.MBRN.WH.CLR,
HO.GRIPTOXLNFRAC,OPQ-

SLI TRANSLNSOFC

L8: CRM,M-LTGY.FRM.ONS
FNFXLN TR CHERT,5LI
ARG.GRAN TXT,NSOFC

GHERT: DK-MBRN WH.CLR,

HD,.CRIPTOXLN,FRAC,0PQ-
LI TRANSLNSOFC

L8: CRM\M 1L TOV.FAM DNS

F-VPXLN.TR CHERT,SL1
ARG,GRAN TXT,NSOFC

CHERT: DK-MBRN,WH-CLR,
HO.CRIPTOXLN,FBAC.0PQ-

511 TRANSLNSOFC

L8: WH.CRM.M-LTGY,FRM,
ONS,F.VFXLN.TR CHERT,

7| SLUARG,ORAN TXT,NSOFC




11620

11640

11660

CON 11678

11680

(1700

1760

11860

11580

11920

11940

DNS,F-VFXLN, TR CHERT,
$L1 ARG GRAN TXT NIOFC

CHERT: LF-MBRN,WHLLR,
HD,CRIPTOXLN, FRAC,ONS,
TRANSL-TRANSP,IP OPD,
NSCFC

SH: PRED BLK DK-MGN.GY
FRM,PLATY SMOOTH-AWAXY
TEXT,NON CLAC NSOFC

L8 WH.CRIM,M-LTGY,FRM,
DNS.FVEXLN,TR GNERT,
SLI ARG.GRAN TXT,NSOEC

CHERT: LT-MBRN,WH.CLR,
HD.CRIPTOXLN,FRAC DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP. 1P OPQ,
NSOFC

8H; PRED BLK,DK-MON.GY
FRM,PLATY SMOOTHAYAXY
TEXT,RON CLAC NBOFC

L8: WH-CRMIA-LTGY, FRM,
ONS,FVEXLN.TR CHERT,
SL) ARG GRAN TXT.NSOFC

CHERT: LT-MBAN,WH-CLR,
HD,CRIPTOXLN,FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL-TRANSP,IP OPQ,
NSOFC

SILTST: PRED GY-DK OY
SM BLK 0K BRNBLKY
GRAN TEXT,FMVVFGH

L8: WH.CRMM-LTGY FRM,
DNS F.VFXLN.TR CHERT,
811 ARG,GRAN TXT,NSOFC

BILTST: PRED GY-DK GY
SM BLK.DK BRN.BLKY
ORAN TEXT FMVFON

VERY POOR SAMPLES
LOTS OF CAVINGS

132 WH-CREM-LTGY,FRM,
ONS.FVFXLN, TR CHERT,
SLLARG GRAN TXT,NSOFC

SILTST: PRED OY-DK GY
BM BLK,DK BRN,BLKY
ORAN TEXT FMVVEGN

L8: WH-CRM,M-LTOY.FRM,
ONS F-VEXLN, TR CHERT,
8L1 ARG.ORAN TXT,NSOFC

SILTST; PREC GY-OK GY
SM BLK.OK BRN BLKY
GRAN TEXT SMVVKGN

SILTST: PRED GY-DK GY
8M BLX,DK BRN,BLRY
GRAN TEXT FMAVEGH

L5: WHCRMM-LTGY FRM,
DNS,FVFXLN.TR CHERT,
SL1 ARG,GRAN TXT,NSOFC

GiLTST; PRED GY-DK GY
$M BLK,DK BRN,BLKY
GRAN TEXTFMVVFGN

L5 CRM.GY DK GY,GYSH
BRN,ONS,VEXLN,CHERTY
ARG FRM.NSORC

SILTST; PRED GY, 0K GY
SM BLK DK BRN,BLKY
GRAN TEXT.SLI GUMMY
NON-SLI CLAG VVFGN

L5: CAM,GY,DHGY.GYSH-
BRN DNS,VFXLN,GHERTY,
MOD ARG FRM,NSOFC

SI,TST: PRED BLK.DKGY,
M DKBRN,BLKY,VVFGR,
GRAN TEXT,SLI CARB, TR
NON CLAC,NSOFC

NO SAMPLE SHAKER UNDER

REPAR BY RIG.

SILTIT: PRED BLX.DKGY,
SM DKBRN BLKY, VVFGR,
GRAN TEXT.SLI CARB,TR.
NOH GLAC NSOFC

LS: CRM.GY. TR DKGY,
FRM DNS,VFXLN,TR GHERT
MOD ARG NSOFC

18: GRM.LTGY,FRM.ONS,
VFXULN,GRAN TXT 10D ARG
TR CHERT,NSOFC

GMERY: GLR, FRSTED,WH,
HO,CRIPTOXLM,FRAC,ONS,
TRANSL-TRANSP. TR 0PQ,
NSOFE

L3: CRM-LTGY FRM.DNS,
VYFXLN.GRAN TXT,150D ARG
TR GHERT NSOFC

CHERT: CLR,FRSTED.WH,

HD,CRIPTOXLH FRAC,DNS,
TRANGL.TRANSE,TR OPQ.

NSOFC

L3: CRM-LTGY,FRM.ONS,
VEXLN.GRAN TXT,1A0D ARG
TR CHERTNSOFC

CHERT: CLR.FRSTED,WH,
HD,CRIPTOXLN FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANS®,TR QPQ,
NSOFC

L&: CRMLTGY,FRM,DNS,
Y¥ Mnn ann

YL AR AN T
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12000

12020

12040

12060

MO=1 2067

12080

TNC=Z.11

CON=12687"

12100

12120

12140

12160

INGETIY

B S

o

12186

“wiss,

Pra16 0

12280

coN1223r

12260

MO F3aE"

WCEELHE

o

CON1zaes

&

Ereion
Ps3070

RPneds,
b Beu13p

12280

iHEEY. 41

5

e

NSOF’

LE: CRMLTGY FRM,ONS.
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

TRIP FOR NEW BIT 6 13
J2 ENPD34T AND NEW
DOWNHGLE MOTOR

L&: CRMLTGY,FRM,DNS,
VPXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT.NSOFC

CHERT: CLR,FRETED,WH,

HD,CRIPTOXLN,FRAC.ONS,
TRANSL TRANSP TR OPQ,
NSOFC

LS: CRMLTGY.FRM,ONS,
VEXLN.GRAN TXT MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: CLR.FRSTED WH,
HD,CRIPTOXLN,FRAC ONS,
TRANGL.TRANSP.TR ORQ,
NSOFC

L3 CRMALYGY,FRM,ONS,
VEXLN.GRAN YXY MOD ARG
TR CREAT NSOFG

BILYST: PRED BLK.DKGY,
$M OXBRAN.BLKY VWFGR,
GRAN TEXT,SLI CARB.TR-
NON CLAC,NSOFC

CHERT: CLRFRBTED.WH,
HO,CRIPTOXLN PRAC, DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP,TR OPQ,
NYOFC

L8: CRAALYGY FRM.ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: LR FRSTED.WH,
HD.CRIPTOXLN,FRAC DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP.TR 0PQ,
NSOFG

L5: CRMALTGY.FRM,DRS.
VFXLN,GRAN TXT.MOD ARG
TR CHERTNSOFC

L3: CRM.LTGY,FRM,ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: GLR,FASTED WH,
HO,CRIPTOXLN FRAG,DNS,
TRANSL-TRANSP, TR ORQ,
NSOFC

LS: CAMALTGY.FRIA.DNS,
VFXLN.GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: CLR.FRETED.WH,

HD.CRIPTOXLN,FRAG,DNS,
TRANSL-TRANSP TR OPQ,

NSOFC

L8: CRMLTGY,FRM,ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT MOD ARG
TR CHERT.NSOFC

CHERT; FRSTED WH,CLR,
HO,GRIPTOXLN,FRAT ONS,
TRANSL.TRANSP, TR OPQ,
NSOFC

LS: CAMLTGY,FRM,DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: FRSTED WH,.CLR,
HO,CRIPTOXLR,FRAG,DNS,
TRAKSL.TRANSP.TR GRQ,
WN3OFC

L$: CRM-LYGY,FRM,DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: FRETED,WH.CUR,

HD,CRIPTOXLN,FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP, TR OFQ,

NSOFC

+ LS: CRMLTGY.FAM,ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,SU ARG
TR CHERT.NSOFC

DOL: MILKY-LTGY FRM,
MICROAP VVFXLN.ONS,
NOK.TR ARG, TR FRSTED
CHERT NSOFC

L3: CRM-LTGY.FRM,ONS,
VEXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR CNERT NSOFC

OOL: MILKY-LTGY FRM,
MICROA® VWFXLN,DNS.
NOM.TR ARG, TR FRYTED
CHERT NEOFC

LS: CRM.LTGY,FRM,ONS,
VFKLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

DOL: MILKY-LTGY FRM,
MICRO4P VVFXLN,DNS,
NON-TR ARG, TR FRYTED
CHERT NSOFC

L$: CRMLTOY,FRI,ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
YR CHERT,NSOFC

DOL: MILKY-LYGY FRM,
INCROIP VUFXLN,DNS,
NON-TR ARG,TH FRETED
CHERT NSOFC

L3: CAMLTGY.FRM.ONS,

It

g




e

TSt

S i Sy JLALLES
AT NG i L5 CRMALTGY.FRIONS. RN
N % VEXLH,GRANTXT,NON ARG i

BOL: MILKY-LTGY.FRM,

MICRO-P VWPXLN,ONS,,
NON-TR ARG, TR FRETED
CHERT,NSORC

L&: CRILTGY,ERM,DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXY.NON ARG
TR CHERTNSOFC

NO2310 zolier

DOL: MILKY-LYGY FRRY,
MICROAP VVFXLN,DNS,
NON-TR ARG, ¥R FRSTED
CHERT NSOFC

L9 CRM.LTGY.FRM,DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR GHERT.NSOFC

DOL: MILKYLTGY FRM,
MICRO-IP VVFXLN,DNS,
NON-TR ARG.TR FREYED
CHERT,NSOPC

i T L8: CRMA.TGY,FRM ONS,
G < i VFXLN.GRAN TXT NON ARG
TR CHERTNSOFC

MICROJP VUFXLN.ONS,
NON-TR ARG, TR FRSTED
CHERY,NSOFC

§
5 i DOL: MILKY-LTGY FAM,
12 13

EON 12387 T L5: CRILTGY,FRM.DNS,
i "I VPXLN,GRAN TXT.NON ARG
TR GHERT.NSOFC

BOL; MILICY-LTGY,FRM,
MICROAP YVFXLN,ONS,
HON-TR ARG, TR FRSTED
CHERT,NEOFC

LS CRM-LTOY IRM ONS,
VEXUN,GRAN TXT NON ARG
TR GHEAT NSOFC

DOL: MILKY-ALTGYFAM,
MIGROAP VVFALK ONS,
NON-TR ARG.TR FRSTED
CHERT NSOFC

12400

L8: GRIALTOY.FRIAGNS,
VFXUN,GRAN TXT NOX ARG
TR CHERT NSOFC

DOL: MILKY-LTGY FRM,
MICROAP VVFXLN,ONS,
NON-TR ARG, TR RRSTED
CHERT NSOFC

L8: CRMLTGY FRM,DNS,
VEXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR GHERT NSOFC

DOL: MBRNLTAY,WH,FRM,
MCRO-FXLNXL-GRAN TXT
NON.TR ARG,HOD FRETED-
CLA CHERT NSOFC

LA CRMLTOY.FRM.ONS,
VEXLN.GRAN TAT.NON ARG
TR GHERT.NSOFC

DOL: MBRN,LTGY,WH FRM,
MICRO-FILNXL-GRAN TXT
HON.TR ARG MOD FREYED-
CLA CHERT.NSOFC

LA LS: CRMLTGY,FRM,ONS,
i ENC L VEXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
g I TROMERTNBOFC

YR DOL: MERN,LTGY. WHERM,
N U MICROFXLN,XL-GRAN TXT
<’ ¥ NON-TR ARG, MOD FRSTED.

TLR CHERT,NSOFC

LS: CRM-LTGY FRM,DONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT NON ARG
TR CHEAT,NSOFC

DOL: MBRN LTGY,WH.ERM,
MICRO-FXLN,XL-GRAN TXT
NON-TR ARG.MOD FRITED.
CLR CHERT.NSOFC

¥

12500

i LS; CAM.LTGY,FRM.ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT.KON ARG
TR GHERT,NSOFG

L&: CAMLTGY,FRM.ONS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT NON ARG
TR CHERT,NSOFC

EON 12817

BOL: MILKYLTGY,FRM,
MICROJP YVFXLN.ONS,
NOK.TR ARG,TR FRSTED
CHERT,NSORC

CHERT: FRSTED,WH,CLR,

HD CRIPTOXLN,FRAG,ONS.
TRANSL.TRANSP,TR OPQ,

NSOFC

L8: CRM-LTGY FRM DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT.NON ARG H N
YR CHERT.NSOFC i -

DOL: MILKY-LTGY,FRM,
MICROP VWFXLN.DNS,
NON-TR ARG, TR FRSTED
CHERT NSOFC

12560

CHERT: FRSTED,WH,CLR,

HB,CRIPTOXLN FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP, TR 06Q,
NSOFC

INCHE 30

LS: CRI-LTGYFRM,DNS,
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR GNERTNSOFC

“jeoNTEET

12580

DOL: MILKYLTGY,FRM,
MICROP VVFXLN,DNS,
NON-TR ARG, TR FRSTED
CHERTNSOFC

LS: CRM.LYGY.FRM,ONS.
VEXLN,GRAN TXT,NON ARG
TR CHERT N3OFC

TRIP FOR NBW14, U2

HF4T6 @ 12601

LS: MLTGY,CRIFRM,ONS
VFXLN,GRAN TXT, MO0 ARG
1P GNERT NSOFC

12600

L3: GY.CRMAUFEFRIA,
VEXLN,GRAN TXT 5L ARG
1P CHERT,NSOFC
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18! GY-CRM,BUFF FRM,
VEXLN,GRAN TXT,5L1 ARG
IP CHERT.NSOFC

L8 MLTGY,CRI FAM,DNS
VFXLN,GRAN TXT,MOD ARG
IP CHERT,NSOFC

$H: PRED BLK TR DKGN.
3M GY,FRM,PLATY,SMODTN
WAKY TEXT,NON GLAC,
NSOFC

L8: GY-CRM,BUFF FRM,
VFXLN.GRAN TXT,TR ARG
1P CHERT,NSOFC

CHERT: CLR.FRSTEDHD,
CRIPYOXLN,FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL-TRANSP, TR 0PQ,
NSOFG

LS: OY.CRMBUFF FRM.
VFALN.GRAN TXT.TR ARG
1P CHERT.NSOFC

CHERT: CLR, FRSTEDHD,
CRIPTOXLN,FRAG,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSF, TR OPQ,
NSOFC

LS: MGY-CRI4BUFF FRES,
VEXLN.GRAN TXT.TR ARG
1P CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: CLR.FRSTED,HO,

GRIPTOXLN,F FRAC,ONS,

TRANSL-YRANSP.TR OPQ,
I GRAN TXT NSOFG

LS: MGY-CRI\BUFF FRM,
VF-FXLN,ORAN TXT,NON
ARG IP CHERT N3OFC

LS: M:DKGY.IP CRM.BUEF
FRM,UF.EXLN.GRAN TXT,
NON ARG IR CHERT NSOFC

CHERT: CLRFRSTED.ND,
CRIPTOXLN.F FRAC,ONS,
TRANSL-TRAHSP,TR OPQ,
P GRAN TKT.NSOFC

LS: M-DKGY,IP CRM.BUFF
FRM,VFEXLNGRAN TXT,
NON ARG IP CHERT,NBOFC

L5: DK-MGY, TR CRMSBUFF
FRMF.VEXLN.GRAN TXT,
SLEARG IP CHERT.NBOFC

LS; DK.-MGY.TR CRMBUFF
FRMF-VFXLN.GRAN TXT,
SLEARG, IP CHERT,TR
VISABLE PORNSOPG

L8 MQY,CRM-BUFF FRM,
VVEVEXLN,GRAN TXT,TR
ARG, TR CHERT,IP FRAC, -
TR VIS PORNSOFC

| L8: OK-MGY.TR CRM-QUFF
“FRIMF-WWEXLN,GRAN TXT,
TR ARG J# CHERTJP TR B

””';, E PORNSOFG

(48; CRM-GY.TR BUFFFAM
VFFXLN,GRAN TXF, TR *
ARG IP GHERT.TR FRAC,

il nsore

12820

D= Z841

HEE 7

12880

CON 17881

L8 CRMQY,TR BUFF.8RN
PRMVFFXLN, GRAN TXT,

“'TR ARG 1P CHERT FRAC,
NSOFC

THERT: CLRFASTEDHO,

CRIPTOXLN,ERAC,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP,TR 0PQ,
NBOFC

SILTST: PRED V DKOY.S1
BLKY,GY,TAN BRN,BLKY
GRAN TEXT,FRM,NON
CLAC VUFGNR

LS: CRIM-GY.TR BUFF.BRN
FRM,VF-FXLN.GRAN TXT,
TR ARG IP CHERT,FRAC,
NSOFC

18: CRM-GY,TR BUFF-BRN
FRM.VEFXLN,GRAN TXY,
TR ARG IP CHERT FRAC,
TRV PAL MIN FLOR,NO
cut

SILTST: PRED V DKGY,SM
BLKY.GY.TAN.SAN.BLKY
GAAN TEXT,FRM.NON
CLAC VVFGNA

GHERY; CLR.FRSTED.HD,
CRIPTOXLN.FRAC,DNS,
TRANSL.TRANSP, TR OPQ,
NSOPC

1.6: CRM.GY,TR BUFF.BRN
FRMVFEXLN GRAN TXT,
TRARG IP CHERT FRAC.
TRV PAL MIN FLORNG

SWTIT: PRED V OKGY,5M
BLKY,GY. TAN BRN.BLKY
GRAN TEXT,FRM NON
GCLAC,VWFGNR

CHERT: CLR FRITED KD,

CRIPTOXLR,FRAC,ONS,
TRANSL.TRANSP,TR QPQ.
NSOFC

L8: CRM.GY, TR BUFF-BRN
FRM VF-FXLN.GRAN TXT,
TR ARG IP CHERT FRAC,

TRV PAL MIN FLOR,NO

cut

8% CLA,GY, TRNAL-OPQ,

ANG FGRN,MOD-POCR

SORT,TR QT2UNCONSL.
FRM.NSFOC

L3; CRM.GY.TR BUPF.ERN
FRM.VF.FXLN,GRAN TXY,

TR ARG IP CHERT FRAG,
TRV PAL MIN FLORNG
cut

SILTST; PRED GY-LT GY,
SM BLK,TAN GRN BANFRI
~SET,BLKY GRAN TEXT NO
N CLAG,VVFGRN

SS: CLR,GY, TRNAL-OPQ,
ANG FGRN.MOD-POOR
BORT,TR QVZ.UNCONSL
FRMNSFOG

LS CRIA.GY,TR BUFF-BRN
FRMVF-FXLN GRAN TXT,
TR ARG 1P CHERT FRAC,
TRV PAL MIN FLORNO
cur

S8: CLR,GY, TRNAL.OPQ,




